





January 22, 1996





Henry Anthony Ebarb


C/O State Bar of Arizona


Diana Kehayes


111 West Monroe St. Suite 1800


Phoenix, AZ 85003                                         FAXED TO:1 (602) 271-4930 01/22/96  3:45PM





Dear Ms. Kehayes;


Enclosed with this FAX is a copy of a letter dated January 7, 1996, initialed and dated by Mr. Ebarb as presented by me at the arbitration hearing  (file No.95-B375) held on January 8th, 1996 ;


Please note #4 under relevant testimony. 


#4 is in reference to Mr. Fortners finish date for substance abuse treatment at the Hillside Substance Abuse Center.  I was told by Kevin Munney, Mr. Fortners paralegal assistant, after the termination of the client/attorney relationship I held with Mr. Fortner,  that Mr. Fortner was admitted for Cocaine and alcohol substance abuse of which he was attending when and during my contact with Mr. Fortner. 


I raised the issue at the hearing that I would never have become involved with Mr. Fortner in any way if Mr Fortner had disclosed to me his involvement with substance abuse,  especially in light of  the fact that the  opposing party to the action I was pursuing herself was a chronic drug abuser... and the fact that based on the competence, motive, and attitude of the attorney I became involved with  the fate of my first born child was at stake in regard to custody hearings and the child's imminent exposure  to illegal drugs..


Mr. Fortner mentioned at the hearing the notation of being admitted for  alcohol abuse but failed to mention the drug (cocaine) abuse.


I believe this becomes a serious issue of discovery and disclosure regarding facts in  the determination of the arbitration hearing. If the Bar deems fit to require or ask Mr. Fortner to sign a medical release as to his treatment at Hillside for disclosure to the State Bar and Mr. Ebarb please initiate the request of Mr. Fortner to do so.


Yours Truly,





      
